

Community Workshop Feedback Cards

We would like your feedback
regarding the parking lot at
City Hall Site

What I like about this site:



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I am not sure if City Hall site is the best location for HNC, but I am 100% sure it makes much better sense to put HNC close to government agencies than to a residential neighborhood.



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

ACCORDING TO THE POLICE OFFICER WHO SPOKE
ON BEHALF OF THE HOMELESS NAVIGATION CENTER
THE MOST HOMELESS ARE IN THE AREA OF
CITY HALL AREA. IF THERE IS A LARGE
AMOUNT IN THAT AREA THEN THE HOMELESS
NAVIGATION CENTER SHOULD BE CITY HALL WHERE
HOSPITAL, POLICE, AND THE LAKE ELIZABETH
LUNCHEES ARE SERVED.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Smart & Final in the back great access to
fruits and vegis

- Walking distance to food/transportation/
medical services/social services



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is the most ideal. It is close to public services, transportation, potential jobs (lots of retail stores), and resources. City Hall is a good place to operate the HNC as it provides essentials for the homeless to get back on their feet. Transportation is important as homeless need a way to get around to work, services, etc.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good location because it's close
to hospitals, groceries stores, public
transportation.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

(YES)

Comment

THIS SITE IS MOST SUITABLE FOR THE
HNC DUE TO ITS PROXIMITY TO SOCIAL
SERVICES, HOSPITAL AND OTHER CRITICAL
FACILITIES FOR THE HOMELESS.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① Good choice, close to hospital,
50% homeless friends need
medical help

② close to police,

③ close to food.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This location is close to public services, hospitals, public transportation.

There are multiple existing homeless at or near city hall.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall for homeless is
Idea Location.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- many bus stops and near Bart station
- close to social services
- close to police station
- city hall is convenient area for homeless
- homeless people prefer city hall location
a lot of them already camped nearby



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

HAS BETTER FACILITIES

FOR THE HOMELESS & ANNC

→ JOBS

→ COUNCILY SERVICES

→ COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC

→ SECURITY



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall has a lot of
workforce services which are
useful for homeless friends.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Totally AWESOME idea!

- close to public transit
- close to other services



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~NO~~ ~~HANC~~

Yes, HANC to City Hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good Site - provide Real Care

A lot of food sources nearby
including fresh food

Good public transportation

Close to a lot of services



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- homeless people prefer city hall ~~because~~ because a lot of them already camped nearby.
- close to social services
- close to police station
- A lot of job opportunities
- Easy access to transportation.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

open up military
spaces or
use city Hall location



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CITY HALL IS THE
BEST PLACE -
- CLOSE TO SERVICES
BIKE - SS, TRICITY CENTER
FOOD STORE, HOSPITAL
BUSLINE,



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Near Police station

Near Grocery stores

Good Transportation



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Excellent location, has
all services for Home



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City can have close monitor of
the operation of the HNC.

City can set examples for best
practice for best HNC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is the best location!

Close to hospital. Restaurant.

and all other services. Much better than
the residency area!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is the BEST site!!!!

Very close to every thing. good for them, easy to manage for the city esp. Fremont PD.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Center Site seems

Best for Human Services
& Resources to help



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close To Jobs &
Emergency Services



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

GREAT!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Close to social security bureau
2. Close to medical facilities
3. A lot of entry-level job opportunities.
4. Easy access to transportation
5. Close to police station
6. Close to grocery stores
7. Already paved, save money



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. CLOSE PROXIMITY TO BART & BUSES
2. MANY GROCERIES
3. CLOSE PROXIMITY TO ARAMBA
SOCIAL SERVICES
4. CLOSE PROXIMITY TO BACS
5. ALREADY HAVING HOMELESS
AROUND - MIGHT HELP.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is closed to various supports, e.g. hospital, ~~st~~ City Staff.

It also closed to Commercial sites and redevelopment. If there must be a site,

City Hall site is the better selection.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Pros

Close to transit, city resources, groceries,
hospital, hiring businesses, health center,
fire & police.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Best

Location!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I think this is the best site. It's not residential but close to services.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is the ideal place
for HNC. It's convenient to
food, social services, job trainings,
transportation and medical facilities.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

GREAT PLACE

CLOSE TO EVERYTHING



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good access to services

Close to services, library,
transportation
FRC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall near police station.
Hospital near by.
if have to build here.

City Hall is better location
than Decods.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

since there is a lot of encampments
there, if really need HAVC, City Hall is
the better location than in Decade.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall has compassion network
that ~~free~~ provide free food and
clothes, and volunteers with
compassion to help homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I support this site but
favor the Decoto site



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Close to medical security bureau.

2. A lot of entry-level job opportunities

3. Close to grocery store.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to: TRANT
medical
TRI-CITY network
other city services

ALREADY paved

~~100~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Homeless Navigation center
can be in City Hall site.

It is a ~~fast~~ safer alternative,
City Hall can monitor them
& serve them better.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The choice is plain & simple.

Do it for homeless: They need

Supportive services.

CITY HALL HAS IT ALL



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

convenient location for unhomeless to access
medical service, social service and food job
opportunity.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to social security bureau
close to medical ~~services~~ facilities
Close to police station
Already Paved. Save money

A lot of entry-level job opportunities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Close to food service.
2. Close to hospital
3. Close to police station.
4. Close to Compassion
5. Quite and calm



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment Positive about City Hall

1. Already a lot of encampments

2. Close to social security

3. Close to medical facility

4. Close to police station

5. Already paved, save money

6. A lot of entry-level job opportunities

7. Easy access to transportation (bart, bus)

8. Close to grocery store (Smart final)



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Both sites are good, but this
one is closer to my house
and I plan to volunteer
there!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to all city Resources
walking distance to transit & businesses



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Close to transportation and shops
- Close to supervision
- Can easily showcase our effort to visiting dignitaries



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Between Two options this is the best.

↳ Has all facilities at fingertips and also favored by homeless themselves.

↳ More chances of homeless moving in this HNC area in city hall as they are comfortable.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

THIS SITE, ACCORDING TO THE OFFICER
WHO SPOKE HAS SHOWN, THE MOST
HOMELESS PEOPLE ARE IN THE CITY HALL SITE
WHY NOT PLACE OUR HOMELESS WHERE
THEY WOULD GET THE MOST HELP.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to All services

Already paved, save money
A lot of job opportunities

Close to grocery store

Some Homeless people Already there



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

where ever the best site
is that serves the purpose



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The City Hall site is the most

convenient site for F/NC.

close to transport, shopping and

Medical Care.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

already a lot of encampments
close to Social Security Bureau
close to medical facilities
close to police station
paved
more job opportunities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

FULL SUPPORT!

YES YES YES!

WE NEED THIS NOW



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CLOSE TO ALL KINDS OF
SUPPORTS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes It is best location to build the Holo because
it is easily accessible government agencies, police
station, commercial place, grocery store and
Hospital, medical center.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Seems appropriate in terms of being closer to the City's homeless resources, the Social Security office, BART, shopping, jobs, and medical offices/hospitals. Also, there already seems to be quite a few homeless in the area — maybe this would help the surrounding area by getting the current homeless there into the center.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Pros -

Best site

- Close to Family Resource Center
and transportation

- Close to stores, grocery, hospital,
Pharmacies

Cons

Does not have a welcoming
community



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Build the homeless shelter

near City hall. Easier for City
officials to attend to the needs
of the homeless



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Very good should
be behind Fremont City
main library. Help all
Need Gov't owned housing
for lower rents



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to many resources

Easily supervised

Easily servicable

Accessible



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- (1) Very near to hospital and police station providing immediate assistance to homeless people in HMC
- (2) It is in the commercial area and that will have less impact to original residence
- (3) Very near to grocery store and Bart stations and bus station
- (4) It is safe of walking around HMC site. No road traffic directly impacting HMC
- (5) The location is aligned with current homeless



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The City-Hall site provides more convenience to Homeless people, such as job opportunity, better mobility, more variety of food choices, closer to social services Agencies, compared to to Peroto site. If the City really want to help the homeless more effectively, the City-Hall site should be a better location for a MNC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There is already
a large presence of homeless
@ this site - it would be
good to work w/ them
and improve the site
w/ managed care for
recovering homeless
to reengage w/ community
and housing



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site would be
great location.

Close to food markets
Hospital if needed.
Away from children.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I believe city hall is the best site for the following reasons...

- close to important buildings
- close to medical buildings
- close to grocery stores
- close to police buildings
- entry level jobs
- easy access to transportation (bus, bart)



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Proximity to city services
and to BART and other
transportation services



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. There are a lot of encampments around city hall, building HNC helps reduce the number of encampment sites.
2. close to social security
3. close to hospital
4. close to police office
5. It is paved already, so it will save money a lot.
6. Easy access to public transportation.
7. close to grocery store such as smart final,



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. City Hall Site close to social security bureace.
2. There are a lot of entry-level job opportunities.
3. Easy access to transportation, such a bart, bus.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Close to medical facility.

2. Close to supermarket.

3. City Hall is the best location.

4. City Councils will have first hand information about how the center works.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

to City hall is close to

Medical facilities.

Social Security Service

Police Station

Food stores

Bus station & Bart station.

AA



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to BART

Services

Grocery stores



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CLOSE TO SERVICES

- BAKT
- STORES
- MEDICAL



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is closed to all kinds of
employment service, shopping, grocery

This ~~site~~ site is good for the
MHC residency.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Close to all government facilities
So homeless people can get resource
more easier

2. Lots of convenient stores Homeless
people can have enough food.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Convenient for homeless friends ~~to~~ in terms of transportation, food obtain, distance from hospital and police station.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall would be fine if
it is deemed the best place for
the clients it will serve. The
decisions should be based on
the purpose and need of the center
not on the fears of those who
are just thinking about themselves.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall Site is

Central to many services

- Income Opportunities
- Resource Center (FRE)
- Social Security
- Alameda County Services
- Hospitals.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Great place → way to go.

- close to Transparken

- close to police + food facilities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Advantage of City Hall location

1. close to many jobs

2. close to hospitals and clinics

3. close to polices



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- (1) Convenient for homeless, more facilities, services
- (2) Closer to Bart transportation.
- (3) More jobs
- (4) less residential, less schools
- (5) ~~There~~ There are already many homeless in this area.
- (6) Closer to police stations, ~~lower cost.~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Close to social, medical services
- Close to already existing camps near downtown. We could recruit from there.
- It's a public service, so it should be near all other public services
- The cost of the construction should be less than for Decoto



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CLOSE TO MEDICAL SERVICES

BETTER ACCESS TO TRANSPORTATION

BUT STILL CLOSE TO NEIGHBORHOODS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. There are already a lot of encampments around city hall
2. Close to medical facilities
3. close to police station
4. Easy access to transportation



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

City Hall is the best location because
of its central location, access to
services, City staff, etc.

It is not within a comfortable walking
distance of residential + schools so it's
a minor issue.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to medical facilities
A lot of entry level jobs



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It's good location for

homeless. It's very convenient

for homeless. nearby lots of

sources homeless need!

Good location!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I like the proximity to transit, services + the many activities that go on downtown. This may be a more acceptable site to most people because of proximity to police, city offices + ~~services~~ services, etc.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good location

Nearby access to hospitals

Good job opportunities

Homeless folks are interested in this location compared to decoto, as easy accessibility to facilities, transportation and food.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~#~~ City Hall is in the center area,
more convenience for street friends. ~~to~~
also there is a lot of street
friends near City Hall.
So City Hall is better to have
HNC than Decoda.



COMMENT CARD

~~Homeless/Navigation Center~~

Comment

City Hall

It's near services + the park



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

good!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Location is close to needed services
Fremont Health Center
Family Resource Center
Hospital
Vandalpation (Public)



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is a fabulous
location! Close to
many services &
facilities!!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site has everything and also
easy to control the safety / crime issue.

No commute for staff also.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Best choice! Close to
transportation, medical
care & govt resources.

For those who cannot afford
transportation can be close to
agencies for help.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to facilities

many homeless people already there

close to health care providers



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

PROBABLY THE BEST SITE DUE
TO ACCESSIBILITY OF SERVICES
AND TRANSPORT



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Although the risks of the center to residential neighborhoods are being overblown, I do think the city hall site would be preferable if there is less hostility to it from the community (sadly)



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Heart of the city | Give unhoused folks
a chance to live there, easy access to
services they need. They have nowhere to
go.

CHOOSE CITY HALL
CARE FOR HOMELESS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

You already rejected the place
near my home. I wanted it
close to make volunteering there
convenient. I don't care where
the HNC is as long as it IS
in Fremont! And AC Transit goes there!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site yes, it's
close to police station to
keep homeless people
in line.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. There is already a lot of encampments near City Hall. The better to develop ITHC in more encampments area. So City Hall is better than Decoda.
 2. Police station, Hospital, groceries store nearby, more convenience for street friends stay in City Hall area.
- So, ~~more~~ City Hall is better than Decoda to ITHC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. There are already a lot of encampments around city hall, building HNC helps reducing the number of encampment sites.
2. close to social security Bureau.
3. close to Medical facilities & police station.
4. already paved, Save money.
5. A lot of entry-level job opportunities
6. Easy access to transportation example: Bart
7. close to grocery store, smart final is next door.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It is a good place for the homeless friends to live. Why most of them have been here for a long time? Barb Section, hospital, Police Departments... It's very convenient for them, especially they don't have a car.

Respect & Real Care for the homeless friend, Build HMC in City Hall!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Close to public transportation

2. Close to Hospital and police department

3. more job opportunities.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Great location to demonstrate leadership and success
- Close to essential services for homeless
- City officials should take responsibilities to address the homeless problems, beginning from City Hall where already had encampments there.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CITY HALL IS THE BEST PLACE
TO BUILD THE HNC.

CLOSE TO EVERYTHING
UNLESS THERE ARE
POLITICAL REASONS
WHY ANYBODY WILL SAY
NO TO CITY HALL LOCATION



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

good idea - centrally located
close to everything



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I hope we can not build HNC in Fremont
if I have to choose. City hall is
better place for HNC.

1. close to social security bureau.
2. close to police station.
3. close to medical facilities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- o Suitable location for a navigation center.
- o Close to police department
- o Close to hospitals.
- o In a mostly non-residential area.
- o Close to convenient stores.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CENTAL TO CITY, MEDICAL,

Food + TRANSPORTATION



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It's good for city to control
if you really care about homeless
people just put ~~HANC~~ next to
city hall.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

A lot of service nearby, easier to help homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES TO HINC ON CITY
HALL

- Close to all amenities

- Close to public transportation

- NOT Close to schools



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES

close to police station

easy to manage -



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CITY HALL IS A GOOD
LOCATION FOR HNC

(NOT DECOTO)



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It's good to homeless people because
it's convenient, close to Social Security
and medical facilities.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City needs to prove the HNE model works before building HNCs in residential area

City Hall site has the best chance to succeed with the most resources available nearby.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Went site for HNC
residents since
closest to services



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Many more activities/places
to go during the day within walking dist

- Library

- Central Park

- Resource Center

- Hub + Pauley's Shopping Centers

- Not single family homes

- Near fire + police stations

- Hospitals, Urgent Care



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to many resources.

close to food
hospital



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

yes Noisy State Route 84. with
yes sidewalk next to

yes Highway 880 and a large transmission

yes Natural Gas pipeline in a

yes liquefaction zone 50 feet away ~~to~~
from a

yes Gas Station

Comment

The first homeless navigation center should be built in the backyard of the city hall.

The mayor / councilors / city staff can support the homeless persons face to face.

Most of homeless persons are living in city hall site. Building homeless navigation center here can reduce the number of encampments.

Comment

it is close to BART, 20 Bus Stations
It is closer to minimum wage jobs
These jobs are the starting point
it is close to medical hospitals, only
2mins away
It is close to soup kitchens.
It is closer to grocery stores and healthy
It is closer to the Police Station Shops
Homeless people prefer the downtown site
for a reason
Less residences than the other

Comment

Close to Smart + Final for food

Close to Wackston Hospital

Good for daily needs for unhoused people

Easy commute to where unhoused people go

City hall wants to set up pilot of HNC in

Fremont. City hall parking lot is the best

place to be the first. If the first ~~one~~ HNC

in city hall parking lot is successful, people feel

well comfortable to have another one.

City hall parking lot is not in residential area!

This is Most Important !!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Provides the best combination of public transportation, medical facilities, social services, job/life skill training. BACS' model of

~~HNHC does not provide these services! Only~~

consulting service to connect residents to those outside providers. Public transportation is the most critical, with fuel source needed on a daily basis. This is the only choice that has the best chance to improve the future long-term lives for the homeless, and to ensure it succeed with close support and attention from the City Council. It's the only chance for you to pick the right location for the 1st HNHC in Fremont if you do not want it just and no future HNHC.



Comment

YES HNC at City Hall
YES HNC in Fremont.

- Homeless people are continually being stereotyped & discriminated.
- Everyone deserves a chance to get back into society.
- It has been shown countless times that a HNC is beneficial & DOES NOT increase crime rates.
- We must not neglect "lower" members of society, we are only as strong as our weakest link.

City Hall Site

Comment

This prevent
many

issues

The city hall would be a good space if it were larger, cause of the employees of local shops around, but if there's no other areas I think they should occupy it with the center. It needs to happen somewhere

• homeless people need a place to sustain themselves upon.

• they're trying to change out on the streets but it's hard cause they get from Mariposa Street

Comment

I'm ok with this site.

Not isolated - we all can

see how it's going

Lots of resources

Decoto Also ok

ABSO
COMS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Like

close to medical facilities

close to social security bureau.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

★ Close to Police office

★ Close to shopping centers

★ Close to Hospital

★ Far from Residence



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to what homeless need.

convenient for police to monitor.

could set ~~an~~ good example if HNC is a
good choice for homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall site is close to all public services which the homeless community need the most.

It's natural choice by many homeless folks.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall site is the better site.

o New medical facilities

o New convenience stores

o New police department.

o Away from residential area.

o



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I am a resident here. There are too many
homeless in this area. Please build HHC
here. It will make the downtown tidy
and safe.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close public transportation
Hospital, police station
shopping and more job
opportunities.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

it has all the services a homeless need.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The city hall site will be good for homeless people to provide good service such as health service. Because ~~this~~ the site is near hospital. There are also some stores to ~~the~~ and near police.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The best for the homeless close to
Social Service Department, close to
food stores, close to hospital



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Please build the HNC
with consideration of the
nearby businesses, so that
the businesses are also happy
to contribute to the caring
for the homeless people.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Seems more central

more practical



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Good transportation network and ~~biking~~ bike lanes.
2. Close to hospital and Bart station.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to police department, so ~~easy~~ it's a big plus.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- 1) close proximity to social services @ City Hall
- 2) close proximity to health care (hospital, clinic, etc)
- 3) close proximity to police
- 4) close proximity to public transportation stops / hub
- 5) co-located with other businesses (non-residential)



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall location is the ideal choice since it provides easiest access to facilities such as food, health, transport & police. If a homeless person wants to take multiple jobs in order to get back, being in the downtown area is the only viable option. Also council members need to show they care by choosing AHC site near them.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes to

ANUC!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Hospital, police station, public transportation, social services close by.
Very good for Homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site - 463

Comment

THIS SITE IS BETTER BECAUSE ITS CLOSE
TO POLICE AND THEY WILL BE ABLE TO CONTROL
THE CRIME AND DRUGS THAT WILL INEVITABLY
~~REMAIN~~ BE ATTRACTED BY A NAVIGATION CENTER.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall has accessibility to job & medical facilities which is key for homeless people who need both of these for better life. It also has accessibility to public transport & public services which is key for improving their lives.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES - For this site

- close to Hospitals (Healthcare for HMC Residents)
- close to Bart (Helps HLs commute)
- close to businesses (More jobs)
- Away from residential areas
- Away from Freeway/High traffic area
- Central location



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

HNC needs to be in City Hall site
due to numerous businesses as well
as walkable distance to many services
and food sources.

Also, HNC will be in the center of ~~Fremont~~
Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes for HNC

- ① close to public service like social security
- ② close to Bank
- ③ close to hospital like KP and Washington
- ④ close to library so homeless people can get trained easily for job skills



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to transportation



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Most convenient for homeless where they can enjoy walk-in distance to all essential services, including social benefit departments, hospitals, grocery stores, parks, libraries and etc.

This site is also good for residents nearby, the police dept is close so they can react to incidents immediately.

The best for homeless



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Police and Hospital nearby.

Bus Lines. ~~Patient~~ Other services
nearby.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Provides Best Chance for Success.

- Close to Services

- Close to Medical Services

- Most Homeless are in this area

- Close to Job opportunity

- Close to Govt.

- Close to city hall and Police

- Close to Grocery & food

Do it right. lets put it in a location which will be successfull

Follow Park to ...



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

⑤ EASY access
to city, food shops
and Hospital



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Lot of employment opportunities
- Easy access to BART
- many schools/hospitals
- much closer to Fremont Police HQ



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Close to Hospital.
2. Close to Bart. (Walking can go to Bart)
3. Close to shopping area.
4. More transportation.
5. This site is bigger than Decoto.
6. Decoto ~~is~~ has a lot of traffic.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

*Favorable - accessibility to hospital
+ other government services*



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It's best possible site
close to hospital, services

It has most chance of success



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- This might work, it is close to Kaiser, Washington Wasps.
- More jobs & better & walkable commute
- close to Police at all times
- close to sr. center for elders & quality meals.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. close to social security bureau.
2. close to Medical facilities
3. Close to police station
4. A lot of entry-level job opportunities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

A superior location:

- better transport w/ easier access
- more centralized w/ better services
- grocery, stores, etc.
- more likely to succeed when closely monitored



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. There are already a lot of encampments around City hall, Building HVC helps reducing the number of encampment
2. Close to Social Security Bureau
3. close to medical facilities
4. Already paved, save money



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Closer to BART & public transportation
Very good hospitals close by for
healthcare.

Not many schools close by
More job opportunities as there
are more businesses here



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I like that it's close to
BART and many jobs.
I worry about the lack of
privacy for homeless, but City
Hall still seems best to me. I wish
there could be 7 or 3 HNC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is more ideal as it is closer to public services needed/desired to help the homeless. They need easy access to medical, transportation & food services.

This area may be easier for them to find jobs as many retail shops and restaurants nearby as well as ~~the~~ business offices.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are already a lot of encampments around city hall. To reduce encampment, city of Fremont should build I/HC ~~near~~ city Hall site. City hall site is located in Commercial area, it is easily for homeless people to shopping what they need over there. It is also close to medical facilities, police station, social service.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Excellent choice compared to Decoto
All services from state Federal city nearby
Walking distance from BART
Lots of jobs nearby
Lots of food options



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is perfect
for the homeless shelter.
Close to a police station
and BART
Also no schools nearby



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- CITY HALL IS A BETTER LOCATION
BECAUSE MORE ACCESSIBLE FOR HOMELESS
~~TO~~ BETTER
- THERE IS ACCESS TO PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
- GOVERNMENT SERVICES.
- MORE EMPLOYMENT POTENTIAL.
- AWAY FROM RESIDENTIAL & SCHOOLS.
- MORE HOMELESS IN THAT AREA & NEAR
SURROUNDING AREA THAN DECOTO AREA.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I've lived just off Decoto for years, but I almost always shop downtown, closer to city hall because more shopping is available there ... also more restaurants.

For people experiencing homelessness, having so many resources available in one spot (city hall) is much better. Also, more services (medical, social services) are concentrated near city hall. Also BART is much closer to city hall (job access)



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes for City hall site

- 1) Access to medical services ✓
- 2) Access to public transportation ✓
- 3) Distance from residential area ✓
- 4) Away from high traffic area ✓



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- 1) NOT much residential
- 2) Easily accessible hospitals,
grocery ~~stores~~, stores,
- 3) Police Station nearby
- 4) If Building HNC is experiment
located in non residential location
and not residential



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City is good location to
build IHMC, it's very convenient
for homeless. If you want the
first IHMC successful, please
choose city Hall site



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to police dept.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Fish bowl situation for the unhoused, Decoto
site seems to offer more privacy.

But still better to have a HHC here
than not



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site (YES)

Comment

THE CITY HALL SITE IS APPROPRIATE
BECAUSE IT IS CLOSE TO SOCIAL
SERVICES AND ESSENTIAL FACILITIES
FOR THE HOMELESS.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes HMC in City Hall site as
close to hospitals, businesses,
food, jobs, and police stations



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

HNC can be built in city hall location which is near hospitals, foods, close to police station, businesses



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

next to hospital, next to all social
benefit dept, next to police station,
next to all parks, libraries, next to grocery
stores

The best for homeless



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. This place can offer most facilities that homeless people needed. And the business area can offer more job opportunities.

2. From PD's crime/call map, even though it crosses, while Fremont city. But central Fremont and south Fremont have higher calls. So put HNC to the central of Fremont, can save policies more efforts.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is a BETTER LOCATION

- ACCESS TO PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

- GOV? SERVICES

- AWAY FROM RESIDENTIAL

- AWAY FROM SCHOOLS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Site is very close
to all kinds of
services - especially
food
transit
public safety agencies.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CLOSE TO SOCIAL SERVICES

AND MEDICAL SERVICES

EASY ACCESS TO PUBLIC
TRANSPORTATION



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- close to hospital
- far from living places
- already many homeless
- far from many schools
- not close to parks
- a lot of transportation
- close to police station



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

★ Near Medical Center

★ Near Police station

★ Near Grocery stores

★ More Job opportunities.

Comment

Good for building in
City Hall City

close to hospital

close to police

close to job

close to City Hall staff

The Police Chief mentioned 42 calls made to the police from Fremont's homeless shelter in the past year. So it makes more sense to build here at City Hall.

Comment

I support to build the
~~ref~~ navigation center at
city hall site because of
the convenience for homeless
to get help. (hospital and
train. Bart)

Comment

Closer to medical services

Closer to more jobs!

Closer to transportation!

But still close to

homes + schools!

PICK A THIRD OPTION! OR NEW
PROGRAM,
altogether!

YOU CAN STOP THIS NOW!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I think this is an ideal location for the Center with access to transport and other services with relatively low impact to residential area. There is already the homeless population on the streets around the city center. The proposed site and services help organize and improve the well-being of the homeless and nearby stake-holders.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good site for HNC

more jobs available

encampments already presented

close to social security bureau

close to police stations



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

EASY ACCESS TO ALL SUPPORT FACILITIES

PROXIMITY TO LAW ENFORCEMENT FOR BETTER
MONITORING

~~BY~~ CAN BETTER CONTROL ANY NEW GROWTH OF
ENCAMPMENTS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Increase crime issue



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is the best location among the short listed places to build the V.C. It suits because

1) Easy access to essential services like hospital, ambulance, police, grocery, access to jobs, access to city resources, public transportation etc



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good location

Away from homes.

Access to needed services.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

All the resources are there

Easier ~~to~~ to manage!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

While I don't agree with building the MNC
at ANY RESIDENTIAL neighborhood, given our choices
"City Hall" is clearly the BETTER OPTION!

- Closer to community services such as hospitals, public transport, police, stores/restaurants etc.
- In close proximity to city offices and city officials - promoting safety & supervision
- Away from family homes, schools, and inherently safer for residents and beneficiaries.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is away from residential area, close to hospital & police office.

I noticed that the top three concerns are criminal activity, safety to residential.

It can be reasonably assumed the site near City Hall will dramatically contain those risky activities & impacts.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① close to hospital, food,
can take care of homeless better.

②



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

More working opportunities than Peeto
Site.

Fewer public schools nearby



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Close to public transportation.
- Close to hospital and police station
- Quiet site



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Best & most suitable & convenient for homeless
- Best site for politicians to show their mercy to homeless



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- As the first polit HNC, it should be in the city hall site. The city does a good model in the city hall site to manage HNC, to monitor BACS to run the HNC.
- All basic needs of homeless people are getting convient in the city hall site.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good site for HNC
already a ~~lot~~ lot encampments
Close to Social Security Bureau
Close to medical facilities
more job opportunities
police station nearby



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① Good, it's ~~to~~ close to hospital.

② not in residential area

③ ~~not busy~~ traffic is not busy, good for homeless people.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

More access to jobs and transportation.
Lesser fear of displacement. Access to
plenty of hospitals and is
centrally located. Very near park
and other facilities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- This site is fully developed with a lot of amenities
- close to grocery stores
 - close to bart
 - have a great public transportation system
 - Quiet & beautiful
 - Close to hospital
 - close to police department
- not close to residents
- will be supervised under city staff in front of city



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- This site is close to inexpensive supermarkets eg Food Max
- close to hospital, public transport
- The ~~new~~ site is bigger than Decoto site



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Away from residential & school
areas. Close to health facilities
police & stores



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

BEST LOCATION



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Great location with homeless people need, ^{such as ss. office} Supermarkets, City hall office ^(Resource) Assistance, Hospital,
2. Bigger place, less traffic. Much less residential home around. many Entry level jobs opportunity available in the area.
3. On your information sheet, it said the primary causes of "homeless" . 12% is mental health issues, City hall has ~~not~~ mental help resources office. City hall site is the better location for HNC.
4. Easy access to transportation, many bus route. Bart.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is the best location for a HMC so far
with all needed services and supports



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is a better location as it is more convenience and located in the center of Fremont. It is closer to public transportation, to police station, and hospital. I vote yes to having the HNC in City Hall site!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

are best site - access to
Resource Center, transportation
& food

OR crime
These programs don't attract
more homeless because they
aren't drop-in, these
services are targeted



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CENTRAL LOCATION
ACCESS TO ALL FACILITIES
WALKABLE ACCESS
POLICE SAFETY/CONTROL



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Accessible to other facility like

hospital & police office.

Homeless need those service and ~~that~~ that's

why they like staying round city hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is the most ideal
for the HCN. City can have
great oversight as to the
happenings outside the ANC



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment Yes HNC!

Yes to either site!

I like city hall because:

- near BART

- near groceries

- access to participate in city government

- near where I live, so I can hopefully
volunteer and meet the wonderful,
motivated clients



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

More convenient for Homeless
with so many social service
around.

close to hospital
close to small business that
can provide job for Homeless

Put it under the supervise of city



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Yes

Comment

① close to hospital

② Close to bart

③ More Job opportunity



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- City hall site is ideal for HNC because:
- close by hospitals, ~~to~~ police stations
 - close by public transportation hubs
 - close by grocery stores
 - close by places where people can ~~access~~ look for jobs.
- ⇒ This City Hall Site is a good place to setup HNC to help the homelessness



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is the best choice. It is close to hospital and all kind of social services facilities. More job opportunities which they can easily find entry level job around this area which can really help them to get back on our society. More help for them in this area, lots of grocery store and restaurants where they can get helps easily for food supply.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES! AN

HNC IN EVERY

NEIGHBORHOOD



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment - Yes Please help Homeless

- Commercial & Mixed use
are close to so many jobs
for homeless. Homeless I need jobs.

- Close to hospitals, FPD, SSA &
other public offices. All these must
have for homeless.

- Close to BART & other transportation
services.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. With the direct watching of the city, HNC
won't go off track.

2. Job opportunities!
Hospitals!
Police station!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. close to hospital and police station.
2. not in residential area.
3. far away from busy road, safe for both homeless and residents



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

YES

Comment

1. it is close to many resources including hospital, grocery stores, library, parks, police station, etc.
2. it is at the geometrical center of city where many bus routes merge, and BART is in walkable distance.
3. it is easier for social workers, city council members, and in general city residents to access to offer help and counseling.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. There are already a lot of encampments around city hall, building HNC helps reducing the number of ~~camp~~ encampments.
2. Close to social security bureau.
3. Close to medical facilities.
4. Close to police station.
5. Already paved, save money.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I am for the navigation center wherever the city decides to put the facility. We need to provide a variety of services to the homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- CITY HALL SITE is best suited for HOME based on
the study / criteria done by the Fremont City
- (a) Close to various food options - Groceries, Dairy, Supermarkets, Restaurants
 - (b) Close to health care & transportation services
 - (c) Job opportunities for Homeless

YES HOME in City Hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I know that the homeless needs help, so it's important that we find a place that suits them. It needs to be a place that they will like. This location must be convenient to eat and shop since they don't have cars. They need to be able to easily find public transportation. This place needs to be near the hospital and police station. City Hall Site seems to be the best place.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is the best location
considering its proximity to jobs
and various resource location like
free meal, shelter, clothing and
rehabilitation centers.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The City Hall Site is in every way a superior location if we are serious about using the HNC well as the 1st step towards housing rehabilitation. While I respect very much the Housing-First model, I advocate that services MUST be provided along with assistive housing (bridge, or rental), in order that the unhoused can sustainably retain their housing. City Hall offers a wide variety of services that serve the purpose, and is perfect for an HNC location.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

* City hall nearby area has
more homeless to take care. N/C but
there will be more convenient for homeless

* Hospital & police station are near by

Food

* Services & city provided services are
closed by homeless can get help easily



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Compared to the Devo Site, the
City Hall Site ~~will~~^{will} obviously work better
for the proposed HNC. The ~~encampments~~
encampments are already nearby
the Downtown area, for it's convenience,
close to services, ---



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The City Hall site is convenient access to social services. They can easy and within walking distance to supermarkets, food, city services, police, hospitals, public transportations, and other social services. The site at city Hall fits these requirements.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Better location than Decoto

Away / further away from houses, schools, and parks
closer to hospitals ~~and~~ and other needed services

Would disrupt less people



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment:

- Close to police station.
- Close to jobs &
- Close to high density housing
- Close to hospital.
- Very close to city council so ~~pro~~ arbitrary
& police cannot escape from
responsibility.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is perfect for the homeless shelter as there is a police station, access to public transportation like BART, a hospital ~~and not~~ near this location. Also there are NO schools, or residential areas near this location. Please do the right thing and make the homeless shelter at ^{the} city hall site.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

If the only choices that remain for a homeless hav. Center in Fremont are ^{located at City Hall,} it seems without question this would be the more logical location. While it is not enjoyable witnessing ~~the~~ downtown become a homeless community, the fact that there are city services, police presence, transportation, food sources, public restrooms, etc. to help those in the community receive resources ~~as well as~~ it makes more sense.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The symbolism of putting a structure to serve the homeless on City Hall's lot is powerful and should not be understated.

The civic center area is already well-served by transit and has other providers. A no-barrier to meet



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to Fremont BART!
Next ~~to~~ to social support facility!
A lot of good food source!
↳ free! or lowest price!
Next to ~~hospital~~ hospital for helping.
Important = A lot employment agency help!
City Hall is the BEST For Homeless /
HNCC



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Convenient transportation.

A lot of grocery stores in the walking distance to the site.

A lot more job opportunities.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is accessible to
hospitals, public transportation ~~is~~ and
main police station. It's mostly commercial
avenues where jobs can be better located.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is close to other public buildings

INCLUDING POLICE STATION - Can you

find any safe place better than this?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I support the City Hall site if
City of Fremont Staff determines
that location is best for services
to the Homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is a better place because it's close to a police station and hospital. Also Decoto is closer to schools, and with lots of homeless people, parents ~~will~~ won't stop worry about their children.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Convenient access to food.

hospitals, transportation,

SSN service.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

①- There are already a lot of encampments around city hall building HNK. Helps reducing the # of encampment site.

②. Close to social security

③. close to medical facilities ~~promotes~~

~~④. Helps it close to most of roads that promotes~~

④ quiet & safe site at night

⑤. close to supermarket.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is close to police department, Hospital, bart station, and most important is that it is away from residential area. Therefore, it is a much better ~~pt~~ choose for HNC than Decoto site, if HNC has to be built in Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Under the directly watch of the city, I think
the HVC won't go off track.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall site has all sources the unhoused friends need, why not set up the first HNC of Fremont there?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Choose which ever site can get
the facility built quickest!
Dont let site selection be
a delay tactic. This is an
emergency and we need to
move it that way.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① not too many school nearby
- ② convenient to stores, health care center and police station
- ③ not too much traffic, safe to homeless
- ④ close to City hall, city officials can visit there even during lunch time and after work to see the effect of NHC



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This location is away from established and thriving house owners communities. Safer for children going to schools in near Decoto. Better access to hospital, businesses where they can get jobs once ready. Public transportation available.

NO DECOTO!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

If homeless ~~and~~ building in city Hall is important to social service, they need easy and within walking distance to ~~and safe~~ supermarkets food, city services, police, hospitals, public transportation, and other social services, important thing in city hall more safe than Decoto.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment This site is good because of:

1. Its convenient transportation options.
2. Easier access to public services and shopping places.
3. Far away from highway and heavy commute.
4. Easy access to medical services.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It would be better for the homeless
to be situated at the City Hall because

1) its near Washington Hospital

2) there's Bart there for public transportation

3) more food / markets there

4) less schools + farther away from residential areas

Please consider this! City Hall is factually a better
place for the navigation center than Fremont!

Thank you.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① Easy access to transportation. Such as park, bus.
- ② Close to grocery store. Smart Final next door.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

With ~~over~~ close to 1000 people
telling you Decoto is not a good
location, please respect it.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is appropriate,
since close to services including
hospital, police, possible
employment, low potential of
safety of residents & homeless
less suitable location.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Area with a lot of resources



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① Close to Police Station
- ② Already paved. Saves money
- ③ A lot of entry-level jobs



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

According to the Police Chief's ppt, there are too many homeless friends there. Building

HHC here is the best choice. They can get the best care from the city staff. It

is the best place for homeless friends to live



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

city hall has all the essential services
near-by which are critical to
homeless, hospitals, food services,
police department. If you really care
for homeless people, build the center
at city hall.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. close to hospital
2. close to transportation
3. more work opportunities
4. close to all resources



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① Close to BART
- ② close to business
- ③ Has hospital nearby



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Do IT Right! Not Decoto! Not Residential!

HNC should be closed to business/restaurants
where left over/unused food can be
easily sent to HNC. Not Residential!



COMMENT CARD

Yes. City Hall Site

Comment

1. convenient site: close to restaurants, library, multiple transportation/bus options.
2. close to the facilities: police stations & hospitals
3. homeless people choose this site; more homeless live around this area.
4. business area: some buffer for homeless for them to recharge themselves; also for residents to not be disturbed
5. more job opportunities: ~~that~~ which is the most important thing for the successful transit.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall Location is the ideal location for the pilot HNC here in Fremont. It's close to the public services as well as our city staff. It allows our staff to closely monitor the progress made by the HNC. It is easier for us to ensure that the ~~for~~ facility is running in a safe and health state.

It's a convincing location for the rest of Fremont and paves the way for the following HNCs if it turns out to be successful.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Accessible to all services

Fulfills all the criteria set by the
city council for NNC site
Scores the highest

Not near any residential neighborhood



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site has all the facilities
for the people that needed help.
Such as medical office, social
security, services, hospital, restaurants,
police station and shops. Everything
is within walking distance.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES

most of unhoused folks are near
city hall, so this location helps reduce
encampments & provides resources for
what they need.

RIGHT LOCATION



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

• Based on 2019 Homeless Survey, Health condition data shows major help homeless needed is health care. City Hall location from Resource locations map, has exactly what homeless people need.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The material provided by city staff provided valuable insight on the homelessness problem and how the city's resources will be used to help the homeless. Most of the city's resources are located near city hall - mental health services, general assistance, family resource, etc, therefore in my point of view, ~~making~~ the city hall site is the most logical and practical location for the HNC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is the ideal location if we need to build HNC in ~~the~~ Fremont. As it is scored "6" (full score) from July 9th Council meeting. In order to help anybody find permanent housing, people need to find job opportunities first. City Hall has all the job related services. Plus, City Hall has close distance to hospital, police stations. The commute distance is important to those unhoused people as most of them ~~do~~ don't



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is close to many essential services homeless people need, e.g. hospital, social service, ~~food~~ food, etc. It is not a residential area, and there are already many homeless people live around downtown. Build HNC at City hall will help these people with these services and location they can get. City Hall site is BETTER.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Better place than Decoto!

find a better place!

NO HVC!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall Site has all the facilities for the people that needed help. Such as Medical office, Social Security services, Hospital, Restaurants, Police station and shops. Everything is within walking distance.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- The City Hall site is close to cheap supermarkets such as Food Max
- Close to hospital, public transport
- The site is bigger than Decoto site



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

• NEAR 3 clinics / 2 hospital

• near public officials for monitoring/
SUPERVISION

• infrastructure - commercial/industrial
standards - SET



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

perfect location

close to all accessibles like
food, groceries, ~~low~~ transportation etc.,



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CITY Hall is a better location because

1. It is close to basic necessities like hospitals and such.

2. Close proximity to transports.

3. Lots of job or activities around that area that can keep homeless people engaged.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is good place
For HNC because support
surrounding area
Good place



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

HNC should be located close to

- Hospitals
- Social Services
- Public Transportation
- Law Enforcement

City hall is an ideal location for the same
HNC located in residential districts causes

- Law enforcement challenges
- Medical challenges



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

IF NEEDED TO BE BUILT - BUILD
SHELTER HERE -

- CLOSE TO SOCIAL SERVICES
- CLOSE TO MEDICAL SERVICES
- CLOSE TO POLICE SERVICES
- NO SCHOOLS ARE LOCATED WITHIN
APPROX
- ★ POLICE CHIEF INDICATED THAT
FREMONT CITY CENTER + SOUTH FREMONT
HAVE BIGGEST HOMELESS POPULATION



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

Since half beds of HNC is reserved for homeless who is already around proposed location, HNC should be built where lots of homeless encampment is established. From this aspect, City hall is more suitable than Deoto location.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Of the two proposed locations, I am in favor of the City Hall site. It makes the most sense considering it is more centrally located and closest to BART and other services. I believe that the proximity to government buildings may give lawmakers a closer glimpse into what is actually going on within the overwhelming homeless population that is plaguing the entire city.



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

- o City hall location 7 times better
 - 7 times closer to Bart (1 min vs 7 min)
 - 7 times closer to Hospital (2 min vs 14 min)
 - 7 times closer to Social Services offices



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Closer to government. Better
control of homeless, and better facility.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO HINC (Preferred)

~~BE~~ PROXIMITY TO POLICE
STATION AND BART

VS

DECOTO

HOWEVER MY PREFERENCE



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment ~~pos~~itive point

- ① close to grocery store
- ② Easy access to transportation (bart, bus)
- ③ A lot of entry-level job opportunities
- ④ Already paved, save money
- ⑤ close to police station
- ⑥ close to medical facilities
- ⑦ close to social securities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

YES

Comment

City hall site location is central to the
long term success of the site and helping
homeless in a true sense: provides sense
of belonging and wraparound services.
City hall is about doing it right.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

We support the homeless site build near City Hall since
~~here~~ the governors are working in this area who care about
them more and can fully support them back to normal
life.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment



close to police station.

easy managements for homeless.

~~More services~~ can be provided

to homeless. They can get better care.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are already many homeless encampments around the city Hall site, most likely because the location is convenient for homeless to access food and services. Doesn't that mean building the proposed navigation center on site at the City Hall is more effective for helping homeless? And directly reduce the homeless encampments there?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site has all the Facilities for the people that needed help, such as medical office, social security servias Hospital, restaurants, police station, and shops. Everything is within walking distance.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site has all the facilities for the people that needed help, such as medical office, Social Security Administration services, hospital, restaurant, police station and shops. Everything is within walking distance.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site has all the facilities for people that needed help, such as medical office, social security services, hospital, restaurants, police station and shops. All of the above within walking distance.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- This site will make a perfect place for "safe parking" at night.
- It will allow access for city business during the day.
 - It will get another number of cars off the streets at night.
 - It will provide some respect to dignity for those forced to live in their cars.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

(1) City hall area currently has homeless encampment and a lot of disturbance issues. Building HNC there will help directly. (2) City hall is near many food services, close to social services, ~~healthcare~~, police, and convenient for transportation near Bart as well.

(3) Close to city staff, closely monitoring its operation & will benefit all to get better ideas in how to truly help solving homeless crisis.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is the best location for HNC.

It has easy access to social services,
public transportation, food, jobs, etc.

All these are going to benefit our
unhoused neighbors.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is close to hospitals, grocery store,
police stations, ~~benefit~~ fire/wellfare office,
also, city hall officials can monitor the time closely
and address any issues quickly.
City Hall is a better option for HMC



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to almost all support services

Close to BART + safe for pedestrian access

close to fresh groceries - not just Walgreens

Not a ~~RE~~ primary residential area

Not heavily trafficked (sp?) unlike

Decoto. Not as safe ped. access?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CITY HALL area is an institutional area where all business, commercial institutions & govt. offices are.

Therefore,
The Homeless Shelter should be built there and NOT on Decoto Road where schools & residence are.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

What good about city hall:

- ① ~~Close~~ Close to social service, medical, food sources, transportation (bart), law enforcement (Police Station).
- ② Quite and cosy, further from highway.
- ③ Plenty of job opportunity - which can help homeless get back to housed and support themselves longterm.
- ④ close to city hall, city staff and Council Members can monitor closely and help HNC success.
- ⑤ Already lots of encampment. HNC hopefully can reduce



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. City Hall has better food sources.
2. City Hall is close to medical facilities.
3. City Hall is close to public transportation.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

GOOD LOCATION.

ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE

ACCESS TO JOBS

ACCESS TO GOOD AFFORDABLE FOOD

ACCESS TO RESOURCES



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Close to bart
- close to Police Station
- close to library
- close to Medical care
- close to Jobs (potential)
- Close to affordable Food source
- walkable! Sidewalks!
- Close to more bus stops
- More Public
- city officials can see if it works easier



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good location for HNC.

Good for near by city hall

Good for near by bart-

Good for near by safe and protection
security measures.

Good for food and other services
near by them



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Sound safe & where
city can control



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- * City Hall is better location for ~~the~~ HNC
- * more groceries store, police station & hospital is closer is good for homeless.
- * current lots of encampments at city hall & surrounding HNC
Better to have ~~the~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~
HNC fl



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is good location
for HNC



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① close to Bart. so homeless can travel, get jobs and build a better life for themselves

② Has all the resources the need
→ jobs
→ food
→ medical facilities
→ public services

③ The city council can observe



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City staff said in 7/9 city council meeting, ~~Decoto~~ Decoto Site has the most bus services among all sites, in which is 6 bus lines within 0.5 miles. The fact is: City Hall Site has 10 routes within 0.5 miles, and is the most convenient location in term of public transportation.

City Staff delivered wrong information to council members.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall Site is a better choice for HMC.

More convenient for homeless people.

More job opportunities

closer to hospital

Better transportation system



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Easy access to medical facilities,
Social Security Service, grocery
stores, and it has better
transportations.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

center of town

lots of Police & City

official to observe Activity

brings the problem to

The City Council & Mayor!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The City Hall Site is located in a commercial area ~~with~~ with many facilities that the residents can use close by.

The City Hall Site does not have residential properties close by.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

More business more job opportunities.
Way better medical facilities.
More police force to protect the homeless
~~people~~ people.

Close to government to monitor the
performance of the HNC.



QUESTION CARD

Category Safety/Crime City Hall Site Decoto Site Homeless/Navigation Ctr. Misc.

The City Hall site is good location. The homeless can easy and within walking distance to supermarkets, food, city services, police, hospitals, public transportations, and other services.

social

Why not choose this City Hall site directly ☺



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

- Comment HNC site near city hall is
Ideal choice
- close to BORG
 - close to Hospital
 - close to shopping/grocery stores
 - Near the city hall for proper oversight
 - close by police stations

This site will be ideal as it caters to the need of the users in an appropriate way and still keeps the area



QUESTION CARD

Category Safety/Crime City Hall Site Decoto Site Homeless/Navigation Ctr. Misc.

The City Hall site is a better location for the Navigation center. It has many needed facilities for the homeless. It has hospital, Police Station, clinic, school, grocery, and public transportation. In addition, it will be away from any residential area, where children are playing, elderly, and any person walking outside.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① Near to hospital.

② near to job

③ Near to new proposed

Irvington BART

④ Near to most of shopping complex.

⑤ ~~or~~ Near to services

⑥ Near to Council



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall site is ^a better ~~one~~ options; the reasons are

1. There are already a lot of encampment around.
Building in City hall site will be cost reducing and reuse the existing infrastructures.

2. Close to social security service

3. close to medical service and hospital

4. close to police office and safer

5. already paved and save money.

6. Easy access to public transportation.

7. A lot of job opportunities nearby.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① Can take sidewalk from City Hall when needed

Better location.

① - Near grocery stores

② - Near SSN office

③ - Far from Gas Stations

④ - Not in high density residential area

⑤ - ~~Far~~ Near Medical Facility.

⑥ - Better traffic conditions.

⑦ - Near Police station

⑧ - all infrastructure is already



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall site is better to serve homeless people.

① close to city ~~area~~ services.

② close to hospitals

③ close to police station

④ walking distance to BART

⑤ a lot of entry-level jobs

COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

While I don't agree with building the HNC
at ANY ~~RESIDENTIAL~~ neighborhood, given our
choices, "CITY HALL" is clearly the Better

Options

- City Hall site is closer to all the services such as emergency services, police, fire, hospital, public transport, stores, food services etc.
- In close proximity to City offices and officials promoting safety & supervision.
- Away from family homes, schools, and inherently



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

• The ~~city~~ HNC is closed to City Hall. It is more convenient to the Homeless. It is closed the police station, Hospital, more government department, ~~the~~ BART ~~Station~~ Station. Bus Station.

• It is safe for Fremont resident. Also, it is convenient of the Homeless people. It is a bit of information for Homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is a good choice for HMC.

It is close to all major public services, e.g. hospitals, police station, food services. It is

also close to bus station and job opportunities.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Yes City Hall

Comment

close to hospitals

close to police station

far from parks

far from schools

not close to a great amount of residents

already many homeless



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The homeless people would have more access to transportation, food, clothing, and other accommodations. Many homeless people reside there already and believe it is a good location is.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CITY HALL SEEMS THE BEST CHOICE.
CENTRALLY LOCATED, NEAR SERVICES, TRANSIT
OPTIONS, FOOD VARIETY, ETC.

IT IS A GOOD PLACE TO SET THE BEST
EXAMPLE OF A SMOOTHLY OPERATING
NAVIGATION CENTER



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to Police Station.

A lot of entry-level job opportunity



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to transportation which is key



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I support the housing navigation center at City Hall. This location is close to BART and easily accessible. Having the location close to City Hall will allow City officials be updated with successes and challenges the center faces.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Many bus stop and bus routes. close to BART
2. Close to social security bureau. close to social services
3. A lot of entry-level job opportunities
4. Close to grocery stores



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to Commercial area.

More convenient for people live
in the HNC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is so convenient for homeless people
and it's good for city to manage HNC.
Yes. City hall.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is only 10-15 min ^{walking} away from
Bart station. It is very convenient
for homeless^{to} go to San Francisco
east bay, north bay, peninicalar
to find a job.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall Site is a better choice than Decoto for HNC. It is within walking distances to stores, hospitals & social services. Transportation options are many and nearby. Homeless friends have answered a question from a reporter about their preferred location for HNC, and they picked City Hall.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall site has good

access to police, government,
hospital, food.

Yes



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good Location for unhoused friends.

City Hall site is close to social security departments and lots of grocery stores!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

real care for homeless

please build HNC

In City Hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to social services centers + medical
facility + no kids playgrounds close by.
Additions, ~~to~~ very close to Bart / Buses.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

We need a sign some where.

But why not City Hall

+

Deeds?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to Sewer



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to police station
hospital and everything

close to jobs

close to cityhall. leaders will
know what is going on.

convenient to people who need it



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

We Need an HNC
Somewhere in Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is the only one site which has all the service and convenient resource. It is closed to employment service grocery, hospitals, police station. The City builds a lot of senior homes in downtown. Why not build HNC in downtown? Please offer the best care to the homeless people.

They need help D D



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Right place to build first HNC.

The first HNC must succeed. City hall is the place which have most services needed by homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES TO CITY HALL SITE

Closer to all services needed

for taking care of the

homeless - PD, Fire services,

Hospitals, County services.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The location is ^{every} convenient
for ~~business~~ ^{business}, such as ~~transformation~~
, welfare.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Most of homeless people are in downtown
why not solve the issue in downtown?
Why do you move them to other place?
City hall has all the resource.
Building MHC in city hall helps the
homeless, also protect the residents



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It's very convinient for homeless
to live and to find job.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment City Hall site is good for homeless people

① close to social security bureau

② close to medical facilities

③ close to police station

④ easy access to transportation, such as bart, bus

⑤ close to grocery store



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to all services (walkable distance)
Homeless do not have extra money to spend on
transportation.
Plenty food sources. Medical service, job counseling
social service.
Build it at city hall for the homeless's sake.
Best monitored to ensure the center will be
successful.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. I DO NOT BUY THE REASON IT HAS TO BE IN THE CITY CENTER. CITY CENTER IS THE REPRESENTATIVE LOCATION OF THE CITY. NYC PROJECT MAY GO WRONG & WE DON'T WANT THE CITY TO LOOK REALLY BAD.

2. ALREADY CITY CENTER LIBRARY IS POLLUTED DUE TO HOMELESSNESS.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good choice!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment Yes.

close to Gov. or agencies, Library
convenient to homeless people.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes City Hall

City Hall site is better than Decoto.

City Hall is close to social security center, hospital, job opportunity.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is a better site than Decoto. Because
City hall site is close to bart, close to hospital
and far away from school.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good place/location for this center.

Business area, lots of public transit,



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

All the services the homeless people need, whether it is medical services, job assistance, Family Resource Center, food services are in downtown.

If you are serious about helping these folks, put ~~the~~ the navigation center at the right place in downtown.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. City hall is closer to many food sources.
2. better accessibility
3. many social services nearby.
4. Close to hospitals.
5. Closer to Bart.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

THIS SITE IS CLOSEST TO SERVICES
SUCH AS POLICE AND HOSPITALS
FOR MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Downtown is the face of
the city. HNC in downtown
showcase the city's care for
homeless people



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I have concerns about HNC near any residential area.

My only positive of keeping this near City Hall is that it is close to FPD



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Around city hall, there are a lot of encampment ~~around~~
~~a lot~~ Building HNE near city hall. HNE located city hall
also benefit Homeless people to access to medical facilities
, police station, family resource center and several grocery
store.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is ideal site for being
close to:

- 1) Gen wide food/restaurant locations
- 2) Healthcare facilities
- 3) Far reaching transport.
- 4) Proximity to jobs
- 5) Close to police station



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It is close to transportation services,
grocery stores, and other basic need
providers.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site for Navigation Center, It
is close to City Hall and Police Station
Easy access to hospital.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The city hall site are a lot of stores and the traffic is convenient. The police station is nearby. For the homeless center is the good location.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① A lot of pre-existing encampment around city Hall building a HNC helps reduce the number of encampment
- ② Close to social security services, food source, medical facilities, job opportunities
- ③ Cost effective already paved
- ④ Quite environment, provide clam to ~~the~~ help homeless recover.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall ~~is~~ already has ~~has~~ more homeless people live close by. That means it has many features they need, such as grocery store, buses, clinics, or even job opportunities.

It ranks the first by the city's selection criteria

City Hall is ~~to be~~ a better option;



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good for Homeless, close to
police station, and good for
Homeless base "d

good for homeless all need.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. close to social security bureau.

2. close to police station.

3. A lot of entry-level job opportunities



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

In order to have a successful
HNC, it should be built next
to the city Hall.

~~Under watch and taking care from
city staff,~~

If any thing doesn't work, City Hall can
just correct it right away!

If build HNC in Decoto (the side and corner
of Fremont) how can city pay attention on it?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to all services!

Free foods, free phones for HL.

Lets be honest, HL already
made their choices, they are
around city Hall area.

No matter where you build HNC,
there will be many Homeless in
city Hall area.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The best site for the HNC
City Hall site can help the homeless
people in a better way. I talked
with several homeless people. and they
both think that City Hall site is
more convenient for them.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

BEST SITE TO DEMONSTRATE

CITY'S LEADERSHIP. CLOSE TO CITY

SERVICES. DONT TREAT HOMELESS

LIKE "OUT OF SIGHT OUT OF MIND"

DONT RUN AWAY FROM RESPONSIBILITIES



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

HNC is not the only solution, please consider other ways to help.

If you have to have HNC, City hall has all the resources, which is much better



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

If we really care for our
homeless people, city Hall site is
the best one!



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

Few homeless people in

the Decoto. ~~If~~ many homeless

in downtown. I think HNC build
in city hall is very help to
solve homeless problems



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

CITY HALL

~~3005A~~ RESOURCES

+ PUBLIC COMMITMENT



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

- Where the funds from? ~~residual~~ pocket?
 - Can you guarantee after 6 months the homeless never come ~~back~~ back?
 - Can you guarantee no any criminal case related to these people?
- If the city really want to build, please build in city hall or close to city council's houses



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

GREAT INITIATIVE

Need to help the HOME

but location has to be

close to all basic

services which is downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Great pick!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is a better site for

NHPC if city really want to build

NHPC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Compared to Pecoto, it is better location for HMC as it has job trained place. it has bar and hospital for emergency. It has police station and police is more familiar with that. Which is quiet helpful in emergency situation.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Compared to Decoto, I think it has more
convenience for homeless person considering
also being homeless person with hospital,
medical, and close to job opportunity



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

good site for HMC

paved, save money

Close ~~to~~ to police station

close to hospital

close to social security bureau
more job opportunities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Realcare Homeless Friends.

Yes. City Hall.

City Hall parking lot is a better choice.

1. It's close to hospitals.

2. It's close to police stations.

3. It's in commercial area.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall has very good walk score "88" —
very walkable; transit score "59" — many
nearby public transportation options; bike score
"83" — very bikeable.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Close to Tri-city Health center which has a homeless program.
- Close to Smart & Final. They need to take care of themselves w/ available sources.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good for Homeless to find food
and Realy Care them



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES HNC!

I like the city hall site because:

- near BART

- near City Hall

- near the Library

- near Fremont Hub

- near groceries

- near where I live. HNC will be a great neighbor!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall Site is the BEST suitable
and convenient location for homeless -
It close to hospital, lower price food
source, police station, ~~and~~ social service, and employment
agencies!
Real care for homeless! then pick City Hall
Site!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment City hall site is the perfect
Yes. ~~Great~~ place for homeless
people to get good service such
as health. The reason is that
city hall site is near hospital.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

If we want HNC to be successful,
City Hall site is the best location,
because city Hall area is the face
of fremont, ~~we~~ city staff and all
Fremont citizens will for sure
make ~~100%~~ effort to make it successful



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes City Hall site

There are already a lot of encampments
around city hall, building HVC helps
reducing the number of encampment sites



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is more convient.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Much better access to food, services
& jobs. Can be monitored better by
City staff. close to SSA offices.
YES CITY HALL.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes. It's convenient for homeless
to go shopping, transport, and eating.





COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

yes. Cityhall
more access for homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to the services homeless need.

Transportation.

Better oversight.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes City hall

Convenient for homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES! AT BOTH LOCATIONS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Advantage:

1. Homeless people don't have a car, so ~~they need to~~ it's best for them to live near hospitals, restaurants, grocery stores.
2. If they want to find a job, downtown area has lots of stores to provide them opportunity to find a job.
3. Public transportation (Bart) is really close to them.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment Good site for HWC

1. close to police station

2. close to hospital

3. residential area is not nearby

4. close to social security bureau

5. paved, save money

6. more job opportunities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes city Hall

Very convient for homeless to live.
More homeless near city hall.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is best place.

Because:

city hall site is close to:

Medical facilities, Social Security Service
Police Station, food store

Bus and BART Station.

M



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. Not in a residential area
2. easy access to hospitals and transportation.
3. ~~also~~ easy access to stores and foods.
4. Convenient for City staff to manage.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. close to all needed resources for homeless people

2. a lot of job opportunities



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are many homelesses have physical or mental problems. With California's SB 1152 in effect as of Jan. 1, 2019 they can get better care in ~~the~~ city hall site. There are a lot of medical facilities here.

HMC at city hall site will keep any ^{building} city ^{more} populated. Our government show the highest love to support homeless friends. Let's do it now!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① It is close to medical services, hospitals.
- ② It is in walking distance to a lot of food sources, social services, etc.
- ③ It is walkable to Bart, has many more bus lines
- ④. A lot of job opportunities.
- ⑤ It is a very quite lot.
- ⑥ It is well maintained & developed area
- ⑦ There are already lots of homeless encampments



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. It is closer to a lot of facilities ~~to~~ needed.
2. It reduce issues of trespassing experienced by businesses
3. We need to ~~provide~~ support for the homeless and help them to get on their feet.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This site is easier to access hospital, food stores, public transportations. It is convenient for homeless individuals to live at this site.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Close to police station, hospital, Social Security Services.

Walking distance to BART
close to Compassion Service

Behind Smart & final, walking to grocery stores



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is a better fit for HNC.

1) close to medical facilities.

2) close to Police station and social security bureau.

3) easy access to transportation.

4) close to grocery stores.

5) A lot of entry-level jobs to help homeless getting on feet and self supportive.

6) Already choices for a lot of homeless

7) Best Police force to engage in any possible crisis



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

downtown is better choice =

1. close to police station
2. close to medical facility
3. easy access of transportation



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are already a lot of
encampments around city hall, building
HHC helps reducing the number of
encampment sites.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Navigation center is aimed to assist the homeless population. Strategically located in central Fremont, it makes sense for the center to be in close proximity to medical, transportation, and government aids.

I support ^{to set} navigation center in "City Hall Site".



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① close to social security bureau.
- ② Walking distance to medical services, hospitals
- ③ A quite and nice area to live
- ④ More food sources, stores, and restaurants
- ⑤ Close to police station
- ⑥ Already a lot of homeless encampments & disturbance calls, can reduce issues.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① close to hospital, BART and food services.

② More job opportunities next by



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

YES

Provides the right environment & easy access to wraparound services where this location lets them devote time to find a stable source of income.

WORKS FOR HOMELESS | RIGHT LOCATION



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- closer to BART.
- closer to Hospital
- closer to grocery stores
- closer to social society services
-



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall sounds like the best place to have the HINC if the first has to be built in Fremont. It's most convenient to homeless, good transportation and services, and most budget-saving place.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The City Hall site is the more suitable site since:

- ① Nearest location to more groceries
- ② Better ~~of~~ public transportation options
- ③ Closer proximity to police, hospital and other first responders
- ④ Farthest one from public schools.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment Yes City Hall

It is close to hospitals and
far away from school.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I'm a resident here! I welcome you to build HAC
here. Keep our neighborhood tidy and safe!
Yes HAC in City Hall Site!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

When looking at transportation options we should also put a weight on how walkable the location is. Being able to walk to BART, to Urgent Care, to Job interviews and not being restricted by the bus schedules and fares is a HUGE PLUS. It is easier for the folks in need to get their life back on track.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall location is good
close to police station

A lot of entry-level job opportunities
close to grocery, next to smart & final
close to medical facilities



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

Please put it in City Hall. The best
place to provide all services

Depto is not as good as City Hall.



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

- If we want HNC to be successful,
let's build it at city hall parking
lot.

- Nothing else, including cost
does not matter as much



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. City hall is close to so many facilities, clinics, food, police department, and understate look of the city.
2. Already lots of homeless people in ~~the~~ city hall area.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

closer to social services

closer to hospital

closer to grocery store

More Job opportunities

~~closer to~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Great central location!

Good access to transit + services for
New Center residents

Either site would be a great choice!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Near hospital and service center
More working opportunities
Easier for city staff to
monitor



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is better site for people to
access all public services.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

If we must to build the HNC, the City
Hall site is the perfect location. It is
convenient for homeless and the city governments.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- This location is good for Homeless.
- has Bart, Bus, better for them.
- good food service.
- Hospital.
- close to city staff, ~~better~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Advantages:

- Help homeless to find jobs easily
- close to supermarkets, restaurants, and government services
- ~~to~~ Public transportation, easily access

COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

leave the HMC
center

City hall site is an oasis for the homeless
friends. They can get the best care from
the city staff. Furthermore, there are
supermarkets, hospitals, BART station,
and job services. It will help the homeless
friends to get better future when they

COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes AWC in City Hall.

1. City office and Managers in City Hall
Believe that in City Hall will be better
under management and control than
Decoils.

2. City Hall is location within walking
Distance to Bart, Hospital, library,
groceries stores to help home less to
live more convenience than live in
Decoils also, more chances to find jobs
in City Hall areas.



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

① Temporary housing won't help the Homeless folks in long term. They need jobs so they can have steady income and change their lives. We need to provide them more job opportunities.

If a HNC must be built,

② The location needs to be close to job opportunities, easy access to job trainings, easy access to social ~~services~~ services since ~~the~~ most of them don't have cars and many of them need help. ⇒ City Hall the ideal location

Community Workshop Feedback Cards

We would like your feedback
regarding the parking lot at
City Hall Site

What concerns me about this site:



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~HNC~~ will roll over safety!

We will have less police power
for the residents, because more homeless
people will come here in Fremont, but
can't get into HNC.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It destroy the peaceful
environment, All children
Students will be unsafe.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~No City Hall~~

No Homeless Navigation

Centers in City Hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in city hall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

What happened or what
will happen to the Downtown
Surprise plan and opportunity
ZONE?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① There are many schools and families in city hall site area. Hnc may attract and release more homeless in the area so cause big satty issues. ^{just}
- ② This hnc in city hall site is tempery but lost a lot of money. To help homeless, we could have more effecian way. Hnc is ~~the~~ expensive but not proud way to resolve homeless problem.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~NO CITY HALL~~

NO CITY HALL ↓.

①. SAFETY OF PEOPLE ~~IN~~ IN AND AROUND NEIGHBORHOOD COMES FIRST.

②. KIDS / ^{TEENS} GO AROUND THE NEIGHBORHOOD.

③. DRUGS / SEX ABUSERS ARE MY MAJOR CONCERNS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Cost more money



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO HNC In Fremont

We don't want any

HNC near Residential area



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in City Hall

use money to @ enhance shelter.

@ housing subsidiary



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

VERY
BAD
CHOICE

Quality of life
for residents
- move away
from residents



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

From the bottom of my heart ~~and~~ I would love to support homeless but not want to have HNC closer to ~~the~~ my home as I am already seeing homeless people walking by house and stealing things etc... please dont put it in downtown. please build HNC in an industrial area.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

CONCERNS

- 1) Right in the middle of city center : must walk ~~or~~ around area in the city
- 2) Homeless/Mentally ill people need a **QUITE** place to live. City center is not that.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Have staff considered negative impact on Fremont General Plan for Downtown? Drawing more homeless to downtown will further perception that DT is dirty, crime-ridden and magnet for the homeless. Future residents & businesses will not come!

Put HWC somewhere else!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is not good.
for HNC. HNC is not helping
the homeless. HNC will leave more homeless
~~no the streets~~
City Hall site is the place
for people who work and live.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO Fremont

NOT Near Schools &

Public Places & Markets

(Walgreen, Macdonald



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Yes



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

DOWNTOWN HNC

is ~~TOTALLY~~ a counter to

Good downtown
development!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The site is less than a mile from schools. Please don't build a HNC so close to schools and endanger our children!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Population density downtown is very high, ~~much~~ A lot of people will be impacted.

HNC should be placed in a non-residential area.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment *1) It is near to downtown town fair
~~the~~ Plaza, and civic center. Many events are
going to happen. If navigation centre comes people
will not enjoy downtown.

*1) Many daycares, off school programs, restaurant
shopping are nearby city hall. you are making
children and residents.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

TO much goings
and commings

The need please to
heal!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

What will the City do
if there are greater cost
for security of the navigation
center

Clarence Berry
Allegro Music



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in city hall site
as it is in downtown Fremont
with many business & people
It's in the center of Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

My concern is that downtown is being developed and if a lot of unstable homeless are around due to the HNC in an area where a lot of people are walking around, then safety will be an issue!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC at City Hall
No HNC at Fremont!

HNC is not a proven idea.
You plan to spend millions on a
project with very low successful
rate. You might as well give the
money to them!

No!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It's my home town. I want it
safe, safe for every one like to come
and visit, and attract more business.

I love city hall site. I can walk
around with kids without scare.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

objection on any HNC's in Downtown.
Find somewhere with less Residents,
like Automall parkway!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are many homes build ~~nearby~~
City hall and not sold yet.
if H/C build and those ~~property~~
value decreased ~~with~~ and builder
lawsuit the City Does City
prepare for this kind of lawsuit



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- No HNC's

① Ruins parking lot in
downtown

② will attract more homeless
coming to Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- City Hall is preferred location as it's close to super market, police station.
- Convenient for homeless people to get daily supplies.
- Less safety concern as it is not close to residential area and close to police station.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

NO NHC in City hall!!

Comment

- too much tax money spending in this HNC
- Only 45 seats ~~and~~ and only half of the seats for Fremont, other half will transport from elsewhere, this is a huge management to ~~homework~~. Look at the SF!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

THERE IS NO SUBSTANTIAL DATA THAT THIS EXPERIMENTAL IDEA WILL BENEFIT THE COMMUNITY. CITY HALL IS NOT IDEAL DUE TO THE LIMITATIONS OF LOCATION FOR HOMELESS NAVIGATION. IF YOU WANT TO HELP HOMELESS OUT OF THEIR SITUATION, DON'T PUT THEM W/ OTHER HOMELESS YOU HAVE TO SECLUDE THEM. THIS IS A KNOWN FACT. THE DEZOTO LOCATION OFFERS MORE SECLUSION FOR NAVIGATION & RECOVERY FOR HOMELESS.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

A lot of families with young children live in downtown area. HNC will attract more homeless people from surrounding areas, cities. This will affect safety of our residents, our children. Not only that, this affects the city's economic development.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Killing small businesses

Downtown has the highest
population density

Fremont needs a walkable
downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NOT IN CITY HALL!

Who are the HNC target clients?
~~According to the Mayor's Open~~
~~lets~~

- More foot traffic in DT.
- More dense population
- This will affect the homeless and the residents.
- 16 schools nearby



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO HNC @ FREMONT DOWNTOWN.

HNC WILL ATTRACK MORE & MORE
HOMELESS TO THE AREA. WE ALREADY HAVE
MANY SCATTERED AROUND FREMONT HUB,
PLAZA & LIBRARY + THE CENTRAL PARK.
NO HNC!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I don't think building another HNC will resolve the homeless issues. Homeless people need mental help more or rehab facility instead of the housing services. Most of them choose to live this way because of the mental issues.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

We, Fremont residents, don't want
to become San Francisco, Oakland or
Berkeley. We want a safe city for
our families, children and hardworking
citizens. No ATNC in Fremont!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I disagree to set HNC in Downtown
Fremont!

Downtown residents were not given equal
opportunity, notice as to the Decoto, Niles
residents!!! The whole process is unjustified
and fair!! We have same our rights to
Reject.

Downtown Resident



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

LOCATION CAN WORK
IF IS PLAN CORRECTLY
TO DEAL WITH TRASH,
CRIME, NOISE, DRUG USE
ETC.

FREMONT PD WILL NEED TO BE
PRESENT IN THE AREA.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

What will happen to the
parking at City Hall
if the new ctr. will be
built in the parking lot?



COMMENT CARD

Miscellaneous

Comment

you want help but you need
to find good way.

no shelter in city hall, no in
Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in Downtown



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

no homeless shelter in Fremont

no homeless shelter in City Hall

rich



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in City Hall.

City Hall is Fremont's heart.

There is no enough success show

HNC is the best way to help

homeless. Too expensive.

help too few!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Down town area are filled with families. Small businesses, drug stores, liquor stores, etc. HNC will ruin all these good environment.

No HNC in Fremont!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

* good location, but I
have heard it will require
expensive underground
work
True??



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are other ways to help homeless, HMK is the worst, especially in city hall sites. As Hmc may attract more homeless to the area, safety issue may drive customers away to other shopping sites.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Heart of City is not good
location for Homeless ppl living
& recovery!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Traffic will get worst
unsafe
close to BART



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1. City Hall parking lot is too close to BART that will easily attract more ~~fast~~ homeless people from Alameda county
2. It will ~~have~~ ^{cause} safety issue to the downtown small business/restaurants, residential area
3. Too close to some schools, central park where there are a lot seniors children and



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Not a good location. Bad for
future downtown development.

Having FINE at downtown will make
Fremont unattractive for business
development and investment.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Good location for public transportation.
Health, groceries, and law enforcement,
~~etc.~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NAC at Downtown is a
bad idea to avoid attracting
drugs and crimes at NAC



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

CITY CENTER is the
center: a place that belongs
to all of Fremont

NO HOMIC in my city center.

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HNC at City Hall Site

1. Population density in the central district
Any safety issues and health issues may magnify
in a populous area.

2. Close proximity to schools

3. Close to BART. A HNC may attract
a large number of homeless population from across
the Bay Area. Potential large encampment in
downtown area may overwhelm the city police, staff
and may cause new issues for local residents
businesses and schools

Comment

This is worst location

- Attract more homeless people to Fremont

- big ~~is~~ negative impact to small business nearby

- big negative to neighborhood and school nearby

- Central Park, Centevill community center will be impacted as well

Comment

- Loss of parking for City employees
- Safety for businesses & residents.
- Property depreciation.
- Cleanliness of DT & City Hall areas
- Safety of children in neighborhood.
- Increase crime, drugs & alcohol activities.
- Yesterday 8/13/19, City of S.F. experienced perfect example of homeless attacking a woman in DT area near their future HNC being built.

Comment

I believe a flawed Selection Criteria led to flawed site locations. The selection criteria represented only 2 of 3 stakeholders - City of Fremont (fiscal responsibility) and Homeless clients (effectiveness). It did not represent residents, which is why the final 2 sites are in residential areas instead of in industrial areas. Revisit the selection criteria and revisit the site selection. No to downtown and no to Decoto. Yes to other non-residential locations.

Comment

Two site is already providing a useful service to Fremont residents (deals on wheels organizational space, parking for City services.) It also appears to be an area where improvements ^{would be} ~~are~~ expensive and what has been done should not be wasted.

already

Comment

We need to know, that the FCC told us the HRC won't attract more clients than it can serve and there won't be any negative impacts to the surroundings. We need data other than Berkeley Case which is totally non-comparable cause its built in industrial area.

There are more than 12000/mil. living in D7 which is 3 times higher than other Fremont area how can we be non residential.

Comment

I'm concerned that this location will attract homeless from other cities, more so than the Decoto location.

How can you assure us there won't be a lot of foot traffic and loitering

BAD SPOT b/c of all the new stops + housing there.

Comment

City hall site represents the image of
Fremont. Its location is too unique, walking
distance to BART Station would surely
attract more homeless people from across
bay. Make Fremont image and safety worse!
No City hall location!

COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No Downtown

It's heart of the City

It's crowded with heavy
foot prints

Easy to attract

more than expected

Seattle has encampment outside the HNL
Van conver served 1400 than its planned 300

Comment What concerns me?

This is a prime location where families walk their dogs + children due to the close proximity of shops and other services. Just a block away from the City Hall site we have a number of events that happen like food trucks + fairs. If the City keeps marketing that Fremont downtown is no the best, how is building a HNE helping. Has the City Council looked at the other downtowns in the bay area, we already fair very poorly + HNE is like a cherry on the top!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO : CENTER BELONGS
TO ALL

NO : MOST VISITED PLACE
IN CITY

NO : IMPACT TO BUSINESSES,
EATERIES

NO : CLOSE TO BART,
EVERYONE WILL COME!



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

please make Fremont safe

and safe and safe - no in city Hall

no homeless shelters in city Hall

that is our heart. we want heart
safe, safe & safe.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I'm fine with this site
but concerned about
\$650,000 trenching fees

If this is the case, & if it
comes from \$2 million grant,
then Deloto better.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Not Here!

We have big concern on the HNC in Fremont City Hall parking lot that is close to high residential community, Bart Station, restaurants, city parkes, library and will have significant negative safty impact.

Another big concern is its high cost with \$1.14M just for HNC staff's salary every year for the management that does ~~not~~ not include the professional services and education cost for only 15 homeless clients per 6 months.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

H N C to close to downtown
is not good for city safety



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Basically all concerns raised by the Decoto neighborhood apply to the city hall ~~new~~ site.

Please listen to the community and find the right solution.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Ruin local business

Even more homeless gather at
Central Park & Library

Too comfortable for homeless people.
Say bye for walkable downtown.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No City Hall Site



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

↳ Downtown is heart of the city.
Safety is of utmost concern for
any one coming to the area.

↳ Large kids go shopping/roam
around the downtown area. It
can be very unsafe from them
~~from~~ attracts drugs, abuse etc,
robbery etc.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is bad for

business and residence



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

no city hall. no fremont.

we need safe environment at

~~and~~ Bart. Library and school and
residents area and hospital area.

we need to keep fremont safe



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in Fremont

No HNC in downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Downtown is a signature of
a city and should ~~be~~ Not
set up temporary building
structures. So NO HNC
in Downtown.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I oppo=te to built building
for homeless

Do it right pls.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

HNC should be built in industrial areas or remote areas. Not in densely populated downtown.

Fremont.gov Website mentions downtown is vibrant and safe. That's why I moved to downtown. Now you are bringing HNC in downtown, residents can't walk peacefully now.

People across the Fremont are coming to restaurants, shopping nearby downtown. Concern safety



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No in city Hall

it will ruin Fremont image

it will bring concerns about

Sally to central Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO HNC in Fremont at all
city Hall is the government
locates, so many hopeless, criminals
around there will score
people who work there, who go
there for city services



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in downtown

No HNC in Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Population of Downtown is three or four times higher than the other areas of Fremont. Concern is to residential areas.

There are more business in downtown, it will impact all the major business and small business.

Fremont library will get affect, more staff in Fremont library now.

Downtown will not be safe to walk.

There are more events happening in downtown, nearby areas (Even July parade) people will not be safe.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

This is our city center, city
face, business center. NO HNC
in DT.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in densely populated downtown
Concerns safety of kids and over
lives.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are apartments, condos & townhomes one block away from the proposed City Hall location. Not only is it a safety concern for us but also for all the small business. Why not use this money on existing shelters or rehab centers. It is not a fair assumption that a HNC in Berkeley was successful & it'll be the same in Fremont. Has Fdc looked at SF and Seattle HNCs and what a disaster it's been. No HNC in Downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

PROS - Its close to the FRC and
— other services -

It has great access to public
transportation

CONS - It ~~will be~~ is a busy
environment and will be
~~more~~ hard for participants
to stay focused on getting
rehearsed. because there are
lots of distractions



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are thousands of people live nearby
fremont park. Those people have to
more to other areas if city phases
HNC in downtown.

More homeless travels to fremont
and have encampment outside of HNC.

Daycare, public schools, after school
programs are just walkable to city center.
I am concern about the safety of these
children.

Comment

Not HERE !!
You are killing small businesses..
who want to go HNC around
go shopping? Do you?
Big businesses will relocate neighbor
town but small businesses will
close. No city hall near
shopping mall.
Our Tax is for Safety & peace
not for homeless. We pay
Tax Not Homeless!!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NOT IN DOWNTOWN AREA - HURTS BUSINESS
& CONDO RESIDENTS
AFFECTS SALES TAX \$

PLACE IT IN INDUSTRIAL AREA
WHERE CITY RESIDENTS DON'T LIVE
& SHOP
PLACE NEAR PACIFIC COMMONS



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- Against Effort to build a downtown

- Bad Location

- Children Safety

- City Image



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment No HMC in City Hall Site.
No Downtown.

1. Homeless won't be able to regain self-respect in DT cause it's too close and crowded and residents & small businesses are mostly in a hostile position.
2. The population density in DT is 3 times higher than the average. All concerns to residential areas apply to DT.
3. Not only residents, but small businesses will be negatively impacted, too.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Downtown area spurs growth
and need to attract housing/biz/
technology company & (not) HNC.

Plenty of people live & all new growth
is primarily residential & having
HNC nearby brings safety/health
concerns.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall site is too crowd & too much activities
happen (like Festives) also too much cost build
Navigation Center in city hall. Which only use for
5 years.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Safy for kids.

too close to school



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to children school area

Just temporary solution for Homeless.

No water, no electricity utility, cost more.

Increase criminals in city downtown

Easy to cause fire or stolen.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Why did the city Hall site be
selected automatically, as its nearest
to offices



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Increase crime issue



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in city hall Fremont

Homeless center should built in Fresno,

Concord, Napa, Merced,



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Safety issue is a top concern for ~~the~~
building a HNC in city Hall site.
More cost in building HNC in City
Hall.
No. HNC



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Too many residents & businesses
in downtown. No ANC in ~~the~~
residential area!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I agree of helping homeless but
it is not the corret place. I
go to patten elementary School, and
that is coes to my school
care for Homeless and Do it Right.

Hrudya ~~AK~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

A pre-fab on an island of asphalt will cost more to air condition, or will subject residents to higher temperatures.

Global Warming makes this a less ideal long-term site.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1) Not safe for children in the communities in downtown area.

2) Not safe for older ~~low~~ residents in downtown, because of homeless with mental illness.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

DT is a signature of its city.
HNC built here is to damage
Fremont's future. It is not
the suitable location to pick!!!

NO HNC in Downtown!

NO HNC in Downtown!

NO HNC in Downtown!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

1) Population Density is a lot.
This ~~is~~ will be a matter of
safety issue.

2) Homeless with mental illness
tend to attack children and
older residents.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Not the ideal location because of a high density of residents and retail

We have already seen a lot of issues like needles/bottles/encampments and we cannot have an increase in this due to HNC in downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Crime increase will make
resident unsafe.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Helping homeless is a great cause but that should not be bear by the people of the City.

Fremont was a safe and nice neighborhood. Having the navigation center ~~at~~ need our downtown is just not very wise & sensible. It ~~is~~ will make ~~the~~ our City Hall a mess.

Think again!



COMMENT CARD

Safety/Crime

Comment

No HINC in Downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Crime will increase



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Nothing - Best
PLACE



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

close to schools

close to ~~resident~~ building

No utility, cost more money and time

Help to Homeless is very limited.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No Downtown

It ruins the business.

the opportunity zone,

schools & small businesses



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~Not~~ Bad location!

1) Close to toxic environment homeless are already in so hard for them to rehabilitate.

2) ~~Easy~~ Higher congregation outside HNC site due to proximity to BART



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Many schools are close by, it is not right
to place to host homeless people
please choose an ~~con~~ industrial area
for the navigation center



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in Downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC In Downtown

Please come out a seffective solutin
to help homeless people, instand of putting
major residents's safty under safty risk.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City hall is already very busy.

It is not practical to help
homeless people but make it
worse.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO HNC in City Hall

NO in Fremont anywhere



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is in ^{the} center of ~~a~~ high density residential area, schools, BART station, shopping center, and city parks. This site will cause significant ^{negative} ~~safty~~ impact to the overall city development, stability.

Please spend more time & effort to find better solution for homelessness issue.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is the worst one in all proposed locations so far. Have you seen any city has select their downtown that is surrounded by resident community, restaurants & small businesses, schools, library and parks where there are a lot kids, families, seniors walking/playing around. Please don't risk to put Fremont center as the HOMELESS CENTER, but not the center any more for over 99% Fremont normal residents!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in down town.

No HNC in Fremont

more crimes are reported near
San Francisco HNC!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Bad site

Comment

City Hall site is a bad choice because, 1) discouraging to local business, 2) negative impact on residential area nearby and many schools are within walking distance, 3) near BART and easy access to drug transactions, 4) Berkeley site is neither near hospital nor BART suggest that these are ~~not~~ unimportant factors, 5) Cost more money means more tax ~~money~~ burdens.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No Homeless Navigation Center
that will hurt the small
business and no one want to
walk on the street to encounter
homeless individuals.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No Downtown

No other HNC has been built near
a residential area and city

center!!!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in downtown

No HNC in Fremont

HNC help other cities, ~~not~~ but

make Fremont worse, less attractive

to tax payers. more attractive to

homeless all over the county.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC
spending 2.4 million only provide
two big containers for 45 people
one meal every day. It's big waste.
little results.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in Fremont!

Please delay your final decision making, ~~not~~ until you explored all alternatives.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The population density in DT is 3 times higher than the average. There are also a lot of small businesses very close to city hall, that are important to Fremont economy.

City Hall is the worst location for Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There is a liquor store next to Smart & Final. That is not good for HNC clients to change their alcohol habits.

please select a HNC location in a relative isolated location, but still convenient for Homeless people.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall site is too close to BART station.
SF's most failed HNC is the one at
16th Street BART Station, that didn't reduce
the homeless people, but attracted more
homeless person, and caused more serious
safety issue & cleanliness issue.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HUC in downtown.

No ANC in Fremont

Use fund wisely, effectively to

help homeless, not companies run
the facilities.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No downtown, No HMC in Fremont

People have been doing interviews with
homeless people on street, so far no one
was Fremont residents.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

We do not want to have the HNC
in the center of Fremont.
Please do not make Fremont
the next Oakland.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No downtown

AHC doesn't provide treatment for drug alcohol, mental issues. It will increase crime rate. need more data to consider resident it won't increase crime rate. San Francisco and Oakland AHC has had bad outcomes.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

I am concerned about

- ① property value
- ② impact on business
- ③ impact on reputation of the City of Fremont
- ④ safety of walkers
- ⑤ effectiveness of HNE in a busy crowded facility
- ⑥ will not solve the problem



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No AHC in Fremont!

We want to communicate more with
the city. We want to express ~~our~~ ^{our} ideas
and concerns, and maybe we can help
with better solutions.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

THIS IS VERY CONCERNING FOR MY KIDS
SAFETY. THERE ARE MULTIPLE
HOMELESS IN CITY HALL AREA ALREADY.
THEY ARE NOT DOCILE AND THEY CAN
BE VIOLENT @ TIMES, I AM AFRAID WHEN
I CANNOT BE THERE FOR MY KIDS. SOME
DATA SHOWS HINC WILL NOT INCREASE HOMELESS.
THIS IS FALSE, PLEASE REVISIT THE STATISTIC,
IT CANNOT BE CORRECT BASED ON BERKELEY
HINC DATA.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in downtown.

build low barriers entry HNC. has

put residents / tax payer in bottom

priority. if tax payer leave Fremont

who will pay for HNC?



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

You are building a home right in the middle of their comfort zone! They want to graduate. And are you threatening the small business in downtown? If they don't have one homeless, they will be in the doorway.

No HOME at City Hall!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC

~~#~~ next to city mall



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

- ① Safety of many day care, schools, after school program
- ② Downtown should be walkable, bikeable, safe, don't built and risking our lives.
- ③ ~~It's hard to walk places~~
- ③ Homeless spoil the downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

HNC is a business, not ~~an~~ effective
for helping homeless people.

No HNC in Fremont

NO HNC in downtown



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in Fremont!

We don't want HNC to close our schools,

parks, shopping ~~are~~ areas, and any places

most local people go to. Because you

can't guarantee they are normal people.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in Fremont!

The workshop has only one-way voice.

We can speak up in the end, but people are mostly gone. There is not equal communication between city and residents.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

① Less Space.

② More Cost

③ More Pre-Schools and Schools

④ More densely populated area

City hall is not suitable.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC downtown

There are too many business and family activities.

Residents safety is top priority.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

There are too many liquor store/suppermarket
that are not good for homeless to reform themselves

As the center of Fremont economy/~~and~~ shopping/
entertainment/school, City Hall site has the
worst negative impact to overall Fremont
future development.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNL in DT.

How about the Opportunity Zone?

It's crowded & dense for

homeless & only half size of
the Berkeley site.



COMMENT CARD

Decoto Site

Comment

no one in city hall

no in Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

NO HNC on Parking LOT.

Comment

1. SHOULD Build HNC on the ^{TOP.} same building of Fremont City Hall. (10-15 stories high.) All Homeless can SLEEP can move. No more homeless in Fremont.
2. Share the same facility of City Hall.
3. SAVE HUGE COST.
4. Easy to manage as one central location



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

No HNC in downtown of
Fremont, for better
business, safety of residents



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

city mall

No HXSC in Fremont



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Most similar location to San Francisco, which
proven to be not working. Would only
attract more homeless from across the
bay area. I don't think city of
Fremont has enough police force and budget
when this happens.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in City Hall

HNC is ~~NOT~~ the best

way to help homeless.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO HNC In City Hall !!!

Downtown ~~is~~ has high population density,
and schools are nearby! ~~is~~ This

HNC surely will ~~affact~~ increase crime
rate, ~~that~~ please be considerate to
the people. ~~is~~



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Safe neighborhood. No HNC in Fremont!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~No~~ Downtown

~~No~~ CA 94528 !!!

No Fremont !



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No . . Downtown !

No Fremont !



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

HMC in residential area is a bad idea. Homeless need transportation which can be solved in many other ways. Why risk safety of downtown residents (and other residents).

No HMC in Fremont! ~~It won't work~~

I am not convinced it will work.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Other solutions should be researched
instead of HVC. ~~We~~ We need a
safe, and sound downtown for all local
residents and businesses.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

HNC can only house 45 homeless one
once. How about hundreds of homeless people
who are gathering around the Hall and
waiting to be housed ???

HNC can help homeless a tiny little bit. But
will bring a lot of issues to the site, will
impair local residents and businesses.

Small benefits (or none). Big problems. ~~Yes~~ No HNC!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

It is close to being homeless from all around
bay area can travel and gather ~~at~~ around
Fremont HALL to wait to stay in there
for 6 months for free! How would the
government handle this situation? More
homeless on the street near HALL means
increasing drug use, safety issues and
less and less businesses. Fremont downtown
will **DIE** if HALL is built here.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC

>16 Schools in downtown, To close
To Residential.

No HNC in Fremont. (A)

No HNC in downtown.

Will Sure Attract more Homeless?

Let's spend every penny on Homeless

No HNC, Too costly, NOT EFFICIENT.

Comment

City has used Berkeley HNC as the model for Fremont HNC.

Berkeley HNC has only run for a short period, ~~at~~ there is ~~no~~ no evaluation from 3rd party yet, however Berkeley HNC is at industrial area and far from city ~~down~~ town/schools/residential area

City Hall site is too close to high density residential area, schools, ~~we~~ we are not affordable for ~~the~~ ^{any} security/safety risk caused by mental issue of homeless people

Comment No HNC in Downtown. No HNC in Fremont.

~~the~~ Downtown Fremont has a lot of businesses, residents, schools and medical centers. — which means downtown Fremont is not a good place to build HNC. I don't see any point to build a HNC in such population dense area. Little children, patients are vulnerable. ~~the~~ Negative impacts brought by a HNC will ^{impair} ~~the~~ the businesses, children and patients' ~~benefits~~ safety and benefits. All in all, I don't think HNC model will work. No HNC in Fremont. Don't risk residents benefit.

Comment

No HNC in downtown.

City should listen to tax payers,
open alternative ways to help homeless.

HNC is not the only way to solve
the homeless issue, we could enhance
existing shelters.

provide affordable housing to low income

Attracting more homeless person from other cities
will ruin Fremont, not just towncenter.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

no huc in city hall.

no in Fremont anywhere.

we consider our safety
our kids needs safety
environment.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

The Fremont Downtown is the center of the city and it is for local residents and small businesses. We don't want to change this place into a downtown like those in big cities, a ghost town in the evenings and on weekends.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Too many Residents & Business in
Downtown. If there ~~are~~ are any
aggressive homeless people, it's
dangerous ~~also~~. No HNC in City Hall!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Concerns:

~~Most Fremont~~

1. Away from residential area

2. easy access to hospitals and transportations



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment No Downtown !!!

City hall is the heart of Fremont. ~~It~~
The City Hall parking lot is half size of
Berkeley site with no staging and recreation
area. Homeless won't get comfortable living
there.

No way to differentiate the HHC clients
and existing local homeless pop in the
area. Hard to rebuild their lives.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

No HNC in City Hall Site

Comment

1. Not only residents, but small businesses will be negatively impacted, too.
2. ~~Total~~ Downtown is too noisy, it's bad to recovery for homeless people.
3. There's a huge cost if HNC is built in City Hall Site.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Bad Location!

1) With already hundreds population in downtown, Homeless will remain in this toxic environment if city hall is chosen. They need a place away from their usual toxic environment



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

City Hall is the center and the

Future "bright spot" of Fremont.

Business needs a safe, clean
and ~~the~~ cherish environment

in order to thrive. Having HNC
fight in the center may damage the
image of a otherwise well run city.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No City hall! Not good location!

- high density resident in downtown!
- too much cost only work for 5 years.
- City downtown is the opportunity zone.
lot's of small business going on there.
- too crowded and not good for people to get rehab in this location.
- downtown homeless situation already bad enough, please do not make it worse.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No Downtown!!

The population density in DT is 3 times higher than the average. All concerns to residential areas apply to DT.

Not only residents, but small businesses will be negatively impacted, too



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HAC In Fremont



QUESTION CARD

Category Safety/Crime City Hall Site Decoto Site Homeless/Navigation Ctr. Misc.

City Hall is crowded even already this location will not be a good place to hold the people who need to get their feet back together.

Again it's too costly to build the shelter in city hall and only use for 5 years mostly. only half of the 45 seat for fremont people other will transport from other tri-city areas. this mean more homeless ~~then~~ will be brought to Fremont.



COMMENT CARD

Homeless/Navigation Center

Comment

No HNC in DT

It can be harmful to residents

schools & business

There's no data from BASL about

it's Dalcland site, the SF.

Seattle & Vancouver HNL all proved



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

No HNC in DT

It will do more harms to the residents

children & small business. It's too close

to BART to attract more homeless than other

places. It's only half size compared to
the Berkeley site & will be too costly



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

NO HNC!!!

No HNC in downtown. To close

To school, AND Residential.

HNC IS A bussiness!!!

1.2 million on Staff spending.

HNC NOT Helping People!

NO HNC!!!



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Name

All the people has

A common ground

Representing (Organization/Self)

help ~~help~~ homeless

Address (Optional)

Reckless decision

Email Address (Optional)

in 30 min

Note: Once completed, this card becomes a public document.



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

~~I have~~ I have strong concerns in building a HNC at city Hall Site or in fremont downtown. Fremont downtown may have the largest ^{active} population as it has and is intended to attract more people from inside or outside fremont. We couldn't forget the tragedy in gilroy garlic festival on this July, 29. A mentally-ill guy assaused the population with an AK-47 weapon. Someone lost his son/wife/husband/parents. The low-barrier HNC in downtown will summon more people who are mentally-ill or hated the society, ~~into~~ which is like placing chronic "bombs" in the largest population.

Fremont downtown is the heart of fremont, ~~if~~ the HNC discourages people to come there, which is like the heart doesn't flow blood, in which case, the



COMMENT CARD

City Hall Site

Comment

Please do not kill the heart of
the city before capital even
takes it off.

Spend the money at less pricey location
like Pacific Commons & then train
them for job. More work training.

Btw People are dropping their house
backing out the locale even if they are